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From: Manpreet Kapoor < =

Sent: 26 October 2016 17:27

To: 'Liquor Licensing'

Cc: Spires, Helen

Subject: RE: Document Management Case 156446-OASIS WINE MERCHANT, 152 WEST

STREET, FAREHAM, PO16 OEH- NEW APPLICATION/VARIATION

Dear Steve,

| have discussed your posed conditions with the applicant, he is more than happy to agree to them
all apart from the last one which should be amended to the following, " All sales of alcohol must be
made by a Personal Licence Holder only, Mr Pankaj Patel and Mr Ketan Pattni will not have any
involvement in any operations of the business and will not be employed by the applicant"

If your require any further info please do contact us.

Kind Regards

Mr Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons)
Licensing Consultant

Tel:
https://femea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.personallicencecourses.com&data=01
%7C01%7Chspires%40fareham.gov.uk%7Cead4306b1c0824b9e56d208d3fdbcebf8%7C80e430e
2e3a04d31b1e686d2e862a7a2%7C18&sdata=4450BgEarKPAmazkJGfxhb0k9i3xTZVhoCHz1PvS
Wic%3D&reserved=0

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary

----- Original Message----—-

From: Liquor Licensing [malltom

Sent: 13 October 2016 17:38

To: 'Spires, Helen' Mb
Cc: jason.pearce @ G gn——

Subject: RE: Document Management Case 156446-OASIS WINE MERCHANT, 152 WEST
STREET, FAREHAM, PO16 OEH- NEW APPLICATION/VARIATION

Hi Helen
Please find our Representation attached.
Kind regards

Steve Lawford
Senior Trading Standards Officer



Summary of Application
Off licence and convenience store

Please note Gemma and myself visited the premises today and there is no door
on the store as shown on the plan. The plan shows a fire door.

You will be aware that the time limit to make representations for this
application expires on 10th November 2016, however an earlier response to
allow for any mediation would be appreciated.

Please reply to sender.

Thank you P Fhsip
Helen Spires

Licensing Manager

Fareham and Gosport Environmental Health Partnership This email (and its

attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is

addressed and may contain information which is privileged and/or

confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no action based

on it nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, the Data Protection Act 1998 or the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004. If you are not'the person or orggniéatlon it
was meant for, apologies. Please ignore it, delete it and notify us. Emalls

may be monitored.
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